

Proposal 5: Proposed Changes to UGEC

2010 Defining Document Language

University General Education Committee

Membership

- One faculty representative from each of the four divisions in the College of Arts and Sciences (appointed by Dean, College of Arts and Sciences);
- One faculty representative from the School of Business Administration (appointed by Dean, School of Business Administration);
- One faculty representative from the School of Music (appointed by Dean, School of Music);
- Chair, General Education Assessment Committee;
- Two Student Government Association representatives (appointed by SGA; serving alternating two-year terms);
- Representative from Faculty Senate (appointed by Faculty Senate);
- Dean, College of Arts and Sciences (ex officio, non-voting);
- University Library representative (ex officio, non-voting);
- University Registrar or designee (ex officio, non-voting); and
- Campus Life and Student Success Advising Representative (ex officio, non-voting, appointed)

The Dean of the College of Arts and Sciences will have administrative oversight of the University General Education program.

2021 Proposed Substantive Changes

University General Education Committee

Membership

- UGEC Chair, chosen from among the tenure-track faculty members on the committee
- One faculty representative from each of the four divisions in the College of Arts and Sciences (appointed by Dean, College of Arts and Sciences);
- One faculty representative from the School of Business Administration (appointed by Dean, School of Business Administration);
- One faculty representative from the School of Music (appointed by Dean, School of Music);
- Lead Assessment Coordinator;
- Two Student Government Association representatives; not those serving on UCCAP; (appointed by SGA; serving staggered two-year terms; 1st year of term – non-voting, 2nd year of term – voting, voting member should be a “junior” or “senior” in standing at the beginning of the academic year);
- Representative from Faculty Senate (appointed by Faculty Senate following their bylaws);
- University Library representative (appointed by the Dean of the Library);
- University Registrar or designee (ex officio, non-voting);
- Campus Life and Student Success Advising Representative (ex officio, non-voting, appointed).

The Provost will have administrative oversight of the University General Education program.

Commented [A1]: Substantive change.

Commented [A2]: Substantive change.

Commented [A3]: Substantive change.

Commented [A4]: Substantive change.